CITY OF HORSESHOE BAY
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MINUTES
January 17, 2011

The City Council of the City of Horseshoe Bay held a Public Meeting at City Hall, January 17, 2011
beginning at 9:00 a.m. in accordance with duly posted notice of said meeting with the following
members present:

Robert W. Lambert, Mayor
Claudia Haydon, Mayor Pro Tem
Cynthia Clinesmith, Councilwoman
Phillip Lee, Councilman

Fred Owen, Councilman

Jeff Robinson, Councilman

The posted agenda for this meeting is made a part of these minutes by attachment and the minutes
are herewith recorded in the order the agenda items were considered with the agenda subject and
item number shown preceding the applicable paragraph.

1. Call to Order and Establish a Quorum: Mayor Bob Lambert called the meeting to order at 9:00
a.m. with a quorum present.

2. Streets Workshop: Mayor Lambert asked the Council about any comments they have received
regarding the proposed Street Improvement Plan and Funding. Only one negative comment
was mentioned. Councilwoman Clinesmith said she would like to address the possibility of
walkways in some areas of the City. Mayor Lambert said the Council could discuss the
feasibility of extending the ribbon curbing on one side of the streets to 36 inches or installing a
walking path possibly using crushed granite gravel would be analyzed. Councilman Robinson
clarified that, if feasible, all future improvements to streets to include some sort of conduit for
utilities in order to avoid street cuts. The Council also asked staff to research the use of road
boring techniques to go under streets with utilities after the streets are upgraded. Councilman
Lee said the Street Improvement Committee has developed a list of items that need to be
considered prior to the beginning of the project. They will also cover how each item needs to
be accomplished. The Council also asked staff to look at each street and determine if the main
lines of City owned utilities need upgrading as the street improvements are being done. Tony
Plumlee, City Engineer on this project, said he will visit with all existing providers to inquire if
they would like to do upgrades or improvements at the same time. Mayor Lambert said low
water crossings and drainage issues as well as safety issues, such as curves and line of sight
problems, should be addressed as these projects develop. Other items discussed included how
the driveway approaches should be done, how to preserve private landscaping that had been
done to conceal PEC and cable pedestals, the radius of the cul-de-sacs and how best to notify
property owners that irrigation lines installed in the right-of-way will need to be removed prior
to street improvements.

The meeting was adjourned for a recess at 10:15 a.m.

City of Horseshoe Bay City Council Meeting
January 17, 2011 Page 1 of 2



The meeting was reconvened at 10:22 a.m.

Councilman Robinson clarified that the cost of installing conduit as well as any upgrades to the
infrastructure will be over and above the amount budgeted for street improvements and will
need to be considered by the Council as a separate issue. Councilman Lee said the Committee
is recommending the City plan to do ten miles of street per year in 2 five mile sections. The
preliminary projection is that it will take approximately five months construction time using
the BOMAG process. The Council also discussed the probability that in some areas the City
may have to make arrangements for short-term parking. In order to determine in what order
the streets will be upgraded Councilman Lee said the committee proposes to divide the
different areas, Proper, West and South, into five mile contiguous sections. Drainage, conduit
and utilities in each section will be analyzed. Once this is done the Council can make an
informed decision regarding where to begin. He added he felt the initial five mile section
should be as easy as possible to in order to work out problem issues prior to beginning more
difficult sections. Councilman Lee said he thought the committee would be able to give their
recommendation for the 2011 project to the Council by late February. Mayor Lambert said the
Street Improvement Plan will be on the February 15, 2011 agenda for consideration. He
scheduled another Streets Workshop for February 22, 2011 at 9:00 a.m. Mayor Lambert said
he will work on budgeting the improvements for 2011 which will require a budget amendment.

Mayor Lambert said he feels they are close to finalizing the draft agreements for acquiring the
Applehead and Applehead Island streets. He stated this should be ready for consideration at
the February 15, 2011 meeting.

Mayor Lambert said there have been several meetings with Bury+Partners to review the bridge
project. They have reviewed the plans and feel the bids should have been in the $500,000 to
$600,000 range. City resident Tom D’Arcy presented his proposed method of construction and
Bury+Partners will study the two methods and make a recommendation on which version they
feel best suits the City’s needs. There is a possibility both versions will be put out for bid at
the same time. If they do not find that one version is better Mayor Lambert proposed that the
City Council make an on-site inspection of both versions in order to get the best possible
understanding of each method of construction.

3. Adjournment: Councilwoman Haydon made a motion to adjourn at 11:22 a.m. The motion
was seconded by Councilman Lee. The motion passed unanimously (5-0).

APPROVED this 15" day of February, 2011.

CITY OF HORSESHOE BAY, TEXAS

IS/
Robert W. Lambert, Mayor
ATTEST:
IS/
Teresa L. Moore, TRMC
City Secretary
City of Horseshoe Bay City Council Meeting

January 17, 2011 Page 2 of 2



